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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA June 28, 1983 P.O. DRAWER DO
GOVERNORA ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 86210
(505) 748-1283

Stevens Operating Corporation
P. 0. Box 2203
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: O'Brien "C"

#4-1.-1-9-28
- Wildcat Penn Pool

Dear Pat,

According to our files, a C-105 shows that the Penn formation was
completed and shut-in.

If you have plugged and abandoned the Penn formation, we need a
C-103 showing this, and a C-103 filed for returning to the Twin Lakes
San Andres Pool.

As of now you do not have an allowable for producing this well. We
have nothing showing the completion of the Twin Lakes-San Andres,
the formation zone or when the well was put on production, or if it
is producing.
The well is being listed on your C-115's as producing.
Could you help us out on this as soon as possible?

Yours truly,
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Mae Morgan:
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